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To: EEEED @ n fu.n EEEDIN @n fu.ni); IEEER @pinnedbyk. com [EXEEl@pinnedbyk.com]

From: coronabeschermingsmiddelen

Sent: Mon 3/23/2020 2:50:54 PM

Subject: FW: FFP 2 en FFP3 masks N95 + CE classificatie (voldoende voorraad)
Received: Mon 3/23/2020 2:50:54 PM
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Beste heer,
Nogmaals dank voor uw bericht.

De inkoop van beschermingsmiddelen wordt sinds kort centraal gecoérdineerd. Daarom stuur ik met deze e-mail uw bericht door
naar dit Landelijk Consortium Hulpmiddelen.

Graag wil ik u vragen om uw verdere correspondentie te richten aan dit consortium. Het mailadres is: m
Ik wil u hartelijk danken voor het meedenken.

Met vriendelijke groet,

Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie
Team Corona

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parmassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag
Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag |

Van:ml Pinned by K @pinnedbvk.com>

Verzonden: maandag 23 maart 2020 09:12
Aan: coronabeschermingsmiddelen <coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: FFP 2 en FFP3 masks N95 + CE classificatie (voldoende voorraad)

Geachte heer, mevrouw,

Onze fabrikant in China heeft op dit moment voldoende voorraad inzake mondkapjes met N95 classificatie en er worden
elke dagstuks geproduceerd aangezien de vraag hoog 1s z1jn de mondkapjes ook weer snel uitverkocht.

- levertermijn betreft circa 9 dagen
- certificering -ie bijlage
- prijs FFP 2 betreft (grorere afnames zal de prijs dalen)

- prijs FFP 3 betref i (grotere afinames =al de prijs dalen)
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- de huidige voorraad betreft op dit moment FFP 2 tuks en FFP3 ruks

ook levert onze fabrikant andere producten die men nu nodig heeft zie bijlage hiervoor kan ik een prijs
aanvragen mocht dit nodig zijn.

Mochten er verder vragen zijn dan verneem ik deze graag.

Kind Regards,
51.2e

Head Office

Pinned by K & Overdose the Label
Van Leeuwenhoekweg 16B

5482 TK Schijndel

The Netherands

Website:
https://www.pinnedbyk.nl
http:/f'www.overdosethelabel.nl

E-mail: innedbyk.com
Phone: +31 (0)85

PS: Don't miss out Instagram & Facebook

Why place an order via e-mail when you can order through our B2B webshop?! Visit our B2B and place your order wherever you like,
whenever you like. Easy peasy!
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Attestation

of Conformity

No. ICR Polska/ NN C E

Name and address
of Registered Manufacturer:

Product name: Dispnsable medical face mask
Product type/model: Al AZ A3
Trade mark n/a

This Attestation canfirms that the product meets the requirements of the following narmative
documents and within limits of its documents gives presumption of conformity with essential
requirements of Directive 93/42/EEC.

Relevant EC Directive: Medical Device Directive 93/42/EEC

Conformity assessment procedure: EC Declaration of Conformity (Annex VIl of Directive 93/42/EEC)
Classification: Class | according Rule 1 of Annex IX of Directive 93/42/£EC
Applied normative documents: EN 14683+2005

Applied Quality Management System  n/a

This AoC will remain valid only if Quality Management System Certificate remains valid
The assessment process Nas been carried out in accordance with the program PC-P-C7-07
Evaluation has been carried out in accordance with test report made Ly

+ Shenzhen MONLKA Technology Co., Ltd

No. of test report: MNK20200311043R
Issue date: 16.03.2020
Expiration date: 15.03.2025

The mutual obligations and rights of the cerification are regulated by the contract No. ICR Polska/2020-2040.

This Attestation applies to products having the same attributes (parameters), intended use, that have been
evaluated and meet the requirements of the aforementioned standara.

Director: Rafat Kalinowski

Warsaw, 16. 03. 2020

ICR Polska Co. Ltd,
ul. Plac Przymierza 6, 03-944 Warszawa
wvaw icrpolska.com, e-mait icrpolska@icrga.com
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Certificate

No. ICR Polska/PIIEG c

Name and address of
certificate owner:

Name and address of
manufacturer:

Product name: Disposable particulate respirator

Product types: FFP3, N95
This certificate confirms that the product meets the requirements of the following sta

and within limits of its standards gives presumption of conformity with es
requirements of Regulation 2016/425

EN 1492001+A1:2003

The certification process has been carried out in accordance with the program PC-P-07-07.

Evaluation has been carried out in accordance with test reports made by Shenzhen M
Technology Co. Ltd.

No. of test reports: MNK20200305023R
Certificate issue date: 16.03.2020
Expiration date: 15.03.2025

The mutual obligations and rights of the certification are regulated by the contract P
Polska/2020-3014.

This certificate applies to products having the same attributes (parameters), intended use, th
been evaluated and meet the requirements of the aforementioned standards.
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